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November 19, 2020 – Request for Information # M7594-212120/A 

National Digital Evidence Management System (DEMS)  

and Body Worn Cameras (BWC) 

AMENDMENT #002 
 
This amendment is issued to: 
 

A. Provide answers to questions received from suppliers; and 
B. Extend the closing date, update RFI submission instructions, and add two new questions (9. h) 

and i)) under section 9. Body Worn Cameras under Part 14. QUESTIONS TO INDUSTRY of the 
Request for Information. 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Part A: Questions and Answers 
 
Question 1: 
 
Given the amount of detail requested, and the fact more thorough responses would benefit the 
Government of Canada in it planned solicitation next year, we respectfully request a two week 
extension to respond to the National Digital Evidence Management System and Body Worn Cameras RFI. 
 
Answer 1:  

 
In consideration of the project schedule and operational requirements, a one-week extension to the RFI 
closing date to Friday, November 27, 2020 is granted. Please refer to Part B in this RFI Amendment 
#002. 

 
 
Part B: Request for Information (RFI) Amendment 
 
The RFI is hereby amended as follows: 
 
1. On Page 1 of 1 of the RFI: 

 
DELETE the following: 
 
Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 
At – à 02:00 PM 
On – le 2020-11-20 

 
INSERT the following in its place: 

  
Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 
At – à 02:00 PM 
On – le 2020-11-27 
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2. On Pages 6 and 7 of 23 of the RFI, under Part 11. ENQUIRIES AND SUBMISSION OF RFI 
RESPONSES:  

 
DELETE the following:  
 
Time and Place for Submission of Responses: Suppliers interested in providing a response must 
deliver it using ePost Connect, by the time and date indicated on the information cover page of 
this RFI.  

RFI Submission: You must send an email to the PWGSC-TPSGC Bid Receiving Unit (BRU) 

TPSGC.DGAreceptiondessoumissions-ABBidReceiving.PWGSC@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca 

Your email must state that you intend to submit a response using ePost Connect. This does not 
mean that the response must be ready to send; the email will rather allow BRU to initiate an 
ePost Connect “conversation” with you, so that you will be setup and ready to go when your 
response is ready to be sent. 

 
INSERT the following in its place: 
 
Time and Place for Submission of Responses: Suppliers interested in providing a response must 
deliver it using ePost Connect, by the time and date indicated on the information cover page of 
this RFI.  

RFI Submission: You must send an email to the PWGSC-TPSGC Bid Receiving Unit (BRU) 

TPSGC.DGAreceptiondessoumissions-ABBidReceiving.PWGSC@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca 

Suppliers interested in submitting a response to the RFI should email the PWGSC BRU a few 
days prior to the RFI closing date. 

 
Your email must state that you intend to submit a response using ePost Connect. This does not 
mean that the response must be ready to send; the email will rather allow BRU to initiate an 
ePost Connect “conversation” with you, so that you will be setup and ready to go when your 
response is ready to be sent. 
 
 

3. On Page 18 of 23 of the RFI, under Part 14. QUESTIONS TO INDUSTRY:  
 
DELETE the following:  
 

BODY WORN CAMERAS 

9. a) Briefly describe your BWC offerings indicating the different models you offer and what makes 
each unique.   
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What is the continuous recording time available from the battery? 

What is the operating temperature range they are tested to? 

What is the IP rating and the process that is required to activate, record, deactivate and tag 
a video, resolution, and field of view? 

Name any standards that your equipment is compliant with. 

b) If your company was providing BWC’s with a DEMS, can you describe how a typical physical 
installation would look like at a 5-member; a 25-member; and a 75-member detachment?  

c) Describe the standard warranty that is offered on your company’s BWC hardware and 
batteries.  

Does your company offer an extended warranty? 

Would a contingency of spare cameras be provided in case of damage?  

What would this service and response time look like?  

d) What is the anticipated lifecycle of your company’s BWC’s? Describe your company’s approach 
to evergreening its technology and how this would work for the RCMP, when it came time to 
update its existing hardware. 

e) The RCMP is interested in a leasing or rental agreement for BWC’s, as opposed to purchasing 
BWC’s as an asset. Would your company support this approach to doing business for this 
technology? 

Describe the in-service support that your company would offer the RCMP in this scenario, 
including details about how damaged BWC’s would be replaced or disposed of. 

In as much detail as possible, describe your company’s costing model for a leasing or 
rental agreement for BWC’s. How might this differ from how you would charge Canada if it 
were purchasing the cameras as an asset? 

f) Does the BWC have the ability to live-stream video on demand or based on an event?  

How is this enabled?  

Does the camera have Global Positioning Capability, and can it record it and/or transmit it 
during live streaming?  

Is the live streaming encrypted and if so, using what standards? 

g) Do your company’s BWC offerings record continuous GPS (Global Positioning System) 
coordinates? 
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INSERT the following in its place: 
 

BODY WORN CAMERAS 

9. a) Briefly describe your BWC offerings indicating the different models you offer and what makes 
each unique.   

What is the continuous recording time available from the battery? 

What is the operating temperature range they are tested to? 

What is the IP rating and the process that is required to activate, record, deactivate and tag 
a video, resolution, and field of view? 

Name any standards that your equipment is compliant with. 

b) If your company was providing BWC’s with a DEMS, can you describe how a typical physical 
installation would look like at a 5-member; a 25-member; and a 75-member detachment?  

c) Describe the standard warranty that is offered on your company’s BWC hardware and 
batteries.  

Does your company offer an extended warranty? 

Would a contingency of spare cameras be provided in case of damage?  

What would this service and response time look like?  

d) What is the anticipated lifecycle of your company’s BWC’s? Describe your company’s approach 
to evergreening its technology and how this would work for the RCMP, when it came time to 
update its existing hardware. 

e) The RCMP is interested in a leasing or rental agreement for BWC’s, as opposed to purchasing 
BWC’s as an asset. Would your company support this approach to doing business for this 
technology? 

Describe the in-service support that your company would offer the RCMP in this scenario, 
including details about how damaged BWC’s would be replaced or disposed of. 

In as much detail as possible, describe your company’s costing model for a leasing or 
rental agreement for BWC’s. How might this differ from how you would charge Canada if it 
were purchasing the cameras as an asset? 

f) Does the BWC have the ability to live-stream video on demand or based on an event?  

How is this enabled?  

Does the camera have Global Positioning Capability, and can it record it and/or transmit it 
during live streaming?  

Is the live streaming encrypted and if so, using what standards? 
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g) Do your company’s BWC offerings record continuous GPS (Global Positioning System) 
coordinates? 

h) Are there any known safety risks associated to the use of your product? Please indicate if a 
hazard risk analysis was performed on the use of body cameras? If so, please provide this 
documentation in your response. 

 
i)    Has your company reviewed the hazards and risks associated with using the body cameras 

and its interaction with existing personal protective equipment, processes and intervention 
equipment that officers wear, to ensure that any new hazards are identified? If so, please 
indicate what these are and provide recommendations as to how these hazards should be 
sufficiently controlled? 

 

 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 


